LINN COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

Michelle Duncan, Sheriff
1115 Jackson Street SE, Albany, OR 97322
Phone: 541-967-3950
www.linnsheriff.org

MEMORANDUM

To: Linn County Board of Commissioners

From: Captain Andy Franklin

Date: May 2, 2023

Re: Resolution & Orders for Fire Dispatch Services Contracts — FY23-24

2023-135 through 2023-142

The Linn County Sheriff’s Office has annual contract agreements with fire agencies in Linn County
for our 9-1-1 Communications Center to provide telephone answering services, along with triaging
of incoming calls for assistance, routing of the call and appropriate dispatching of proper units to the

scene.

The contracts and Resolution & Orders brought before the Board are similar to last year’s contracts,
with updated contract dollar amounts and date ranges (encompassing fiscal year 2023-2024).

Revised Date 08/06/2018



Linn County Road Department

Providing safe and efficient transportation to
citizens and visitors of Linn County.

Memorandum

Date: 4/27/2023
To: Linn County Board of Commissioners

From: Wayne Mink, Roadmaster g/
RE: Background Information for Agenda Items —5/2/2023

The Road Department has the following item on the Board of Commissioners agenda for the weekly
meeting on May 2, 2023. The following is a brief description of the item.

Resolution & Order 2023-101 - Acceptance of a Permanent Easement — Goldfish Farm Road, Tax Lot

401
This is a Resolution & Order to accept a permanent easement along Goldfish Farm Road for the

Goldfish Farm Road Improvement (Hwy. 20 to Bridge 328-036) project. Grantors are Everett Wright
and Shirley Ann Wright (Deceased). Easement cost is $19,505.

We request your approval.
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